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 February’9, f9g3 i

Town.of New Windsdr

. Zoning. Board of Appeals
“Planning- Board- e o o L 5

. 5585 Union, ‘Avenue: S I S SRR L A

- INewcujndsoy'.nY 12550 U S A R A

- RE: NEW-STEWART!$/0LD TENPLE HILL ROAD ~

'~,fereet1ngs to a11

BN . : \';-v

0n behalf of Stewart’s Ice Cream CO., Inc and myself persona]ly, 4”
wish to ‘thank’ you for your expeditious, pro’ess1ona1 (and faVOrab1e)
hand11ng of our appaarance before your board IR

" As one who has made 1nnumerab1e appearances before the var1ous:Zon1ng
) and Plann1ng Boards up and ‘down the Hudson Valley for. over’ 20° years e
. apprecwate the manner 1n whzch you conduct your bus1ness..‘ B

_ My thanks to you al%, and your staff for the1r ass1stance,'and wi]]
- make sure you.are 1nv1ted to our grand open1ng in the Spr1ng

‘-t_‘ ; L . \

-~ [ Y

’ng?,;myx&_ ,.»f‘l ‘Ac&{ ' Very tru1y yours, , S
| Lo 'fsrswART s ICE CREAM co.. Inclff’:”

'l‘Graham P Franks
'{Real Estate Manager
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' L . TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

AS OF: 11/20/92

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES
Escrow ‘

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 92- -30 e

.~ NAME: STEWART'S SHOP I
APPLICANT: STEWART'S. ICE CREAM CO,

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION---------' TRANS ~  AMT-CHG ' AMT-PAID

_05/05/92, SlP.‘ESCROW ' 'n'>jv pAIh i  ,1000:00J
05/27/93 P.B. MINUTES =~ CHG*l'W.  ;,_f;é;sq} :
08/12/92 P.B. ATTY. FEES CHG 'ff; ff~1 35;”‘
09/09/92 P.B. ATTY.‘EEES‘ ‘ cHG g

©08/12/92 - P.B. MINUTES 3:? ',"‘¢ﬁ¢f§“
'09/0§7§§%ff.Bf‘MINUTES 1?  R 5°cﬁg.f
11/12/92 ‘P;B.:ENGINEER FEE 3;;19H¢g

11/20/927VRETURN TO APPLICANT cgqﬁ




' 08704/92

~ 06/16/92
| 05/27/92 BB

- |05/19/92  WORK SESSION APPEARANCE, . = REVISE:PRESUBMISSION &
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'PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER
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- 08/25/92
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/7
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LOCAL DETERM.
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. _APPLICATION FEE (DUE'; A’VI"TIVME OF SUBMITTAL) .- - & 150,00

PLAN REVIEW FEE: ( APPROVAL )

VPLAN REVIEW FEE (MULTI FAMILY) A $150.0‘0 -
"’lPLUS $25 OO/UNIT ' V : -B. .

A TOTAL OF - A '&‘ B- #/5&, o0p . X%
| SITE IMPROVEMENT cos'r ESTIMATE' . $ zg LA, o0 |
A 4% OF FIRST $50,000.00 . A. g,ﬁw po

B. - 2% OF REMAINDER - . _4B.V 474. 52
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‘;TOTAL OF A & B: __

" A. 4% OF FIRST $50,000.00  A.
B. 2% OF REMAINDER - B.

TOTAL OF A & B: __




‘ O Main Office

45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)
New Windsor, New York 12553
(914) 562-8640

O Branch Office

McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL :f." Broad Street

ilford, Pennsylvania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. (717) 296-2765
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. | |

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

PROJECT NAME: STEWART’S ICE CREAM SITE PLAN
PROJECT LOCATION: OLD TEMPLE HILL ROAD AND VAILS GATE HEIGHTS ROAD

SECTION 65~-BLOCK 2-LOT 42

PROJECT NUMBER: 92-30

DATE:

9 SEPTEMBER 1992

DESCRIPTION: | THE APPLICANT HAS SUBMITTED A PLAN FOR A

2400 SQ. FT. RETAIL ESTABLISHMENT ON THE
REFERENCED PROPERTY. THE PLAN WAS PREVIOUSLY
REVIEWED AT THE 12 AUGUST 1992 PLANNING BOARD
MEETING. THE APPLICANT IS BEFORE THE BOARD FOR

THE SITE PLAN AND SPECIAL PERMIT PUBLIC HEARING AT
THIS MEETING.

All previous englneerlng review comments, as well as all comments
from the previous meeting (to my knowledge) have been addressed

with this latest submittal drawing.

Once the Planning Board receives the comments from the public and
makes further detailed review of this application, I will be
pleased to review and comment on any concerns, as deemed
approprlate by the Planning Board.

It appears that only one 51de of the entrances have curbs
provided (since the central island is being curbed). If my
understanding is correct, the Board may wish to consider
recommending a section of curb for both sides of both entrances.

If the Planning Board believes sufficient information is
available, they may wish to make a determination regarding the
type action this project should be classified under SEQRA and
make a determination regarding environmental significance.

The Planning Board should require that a bond estimate be
submitted for this Site Plan in accordance with Paragraph A(1) (9)
of Chapter 19 of the Town Code.

Licensed in New York, New Jersey and Pennsylvania



' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR '

PLANNING BOARD
REVIEW COMMENTS

| ) -2-'% . .
'PROJECT NAME: STEWART’S" ICE CREAM SITE PLAN

PROJECT LOCATION:'MVOLD TEMPLE HILL ROAD AND VAILS GATE HEIGHTS ROAD
: 'SECTION 65-BLOCK 2—LOT 42

'ilPROJECT NUMBER:  92-30

DATE: -, . 9 SEPTEHBER 1992

1: 5,; ‘At such time that the Plannlng Board ‘has’ made further review of
h ‘this applicatlon, further- engineering reviews and ‘comments will
, bevmade, as deemed necessary by the Board. :

'~,P1ann1ngrBoard Englneer
,MJEmk‘f,

A:STEWART2.mk
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September 9, 1992 2

U C HEARING:

STEWART'’S ICE CREAM SITE PLAN (92-30) 0ld Temple Hill
Road and 0Old Windsor Road : '

Mr. Meyers came before the board representing this
proposal. ‘

MR. PETRO: It has been checked by Myra Mason that on
August 25, 1992 addressed envelopes containing attached
notice of public hearing did indeed go out. We have it
notarized in our minutes. Mr. Meyers, please make your
presentation.

MR. MEYERS: Sure, I wanted for the benefit of the
public, if there are people here for this tonight, that
just to say that Stewart’s, we’re a very vertically
integrated company, we own our own dairy, we bottle our
own soda, process our on milk, distribute production to
our stores and basically we pretty much control all
aspects of our operation. This would make 187th shop.
I wanted to mention that Stewart’s has a very strong
sense of civic responsibility. Last year, five percent
of our profits which was over one half million dollars
went to charities. This particular shop as every new
shop when we open, we have a special and what we do is
we match funds with purchases that are made of the $187
figure so we have a very strong commitment to the civic
responsibility in the area that we go into. Last time
we ran through the basic elements of the site plan.
There were some comments from the board and we have
addressed those comments. We were asked to take a look
at, I put down basically four things we were asked to
provide some type of oil-water separator that would
intercept water before it flowed off site from the
storm water sewer system and basically since it was
split into two areas, as is the site in terms of
drainage, we have added two of those structures, one ,
over here and one here. We also were asked to provide
a flag pole and we’ve done that. We’re showing it in
the front in this green space directly in the front of
the store and we were also asked to curb this entire
island to provide protected green space and we’re
showing curbing now all the way around the perimeter




September 9, 1992 | 3
and we’ve made a note that it would be approved by the

County or the Town Highway at the time of construction.
Just to make sure that we’re on the proper setback and.

. so on. The dumpster enclosure I brought a photograph
tonight. ‘ s
MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I saw it, I’m not happy with the

dumpster enclosure.

MR. MEYERS: What that is I want to point out a couple

of advantages to it. We did spend a lot of time coming
up with that design, it’s a tubular galvanized all the
way around so it will move on the pavement. Now this

site, it’s dumpster as in most sites, is located behind
the building. This one I think is a little more
protected from the view of the highway but
nevertheless, the dumpster is four-sided. The
enclosure, it’s completely covered with the material
which is vinyl. They are very easy to maintain because
.each component is replaceable. Lot less maintenance,
they stay looking new longer and I think also allows

- for more flexibility to downsize. We recycle almost
everything now but it’s increasing, we take our own
cardboard and bottles back to our own plant. As that
trend continues, the dumpsters may shrink and we can
shrink the size of the enclosures so it really provides
some unigue benefits we think and we’d rather have that

versus something that was permanently constructed. But
of course, that is up to the board but that is our
pitch on it. Those are the reasons why we’ve come on
to it. And that is really all the short version of the
proposal. We’ve come into this area with proposal that
doesn’t encumber the board by asking for variances or
other exceptions. We’re in a proper zone. We have

complied with the setbacks, et cetera and we think
we’ve come up with a very good plan, very nicely

. landscaped, overall design for. long term use and care
because we’re the owner, the developer and end user
forever. This is mot a franchise operation. So we’d
like you to consider this as a final, if we could.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: No, I have problem with the site at
all. I’m not going to stand in the way if everybody
else goes along with the dumpster, with the fence. I'm
not crazy about that. That is the only thing, I
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feally,'the rest of it, the site is a nice site,
especially this type of operatlon, I have no problem
w1th the site. ' ‘

MR. DUBALDI: What do you want to see in the dumpster‘>

'MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I'd rather see a different
“construction besides alumlnum and strlps in the thing,
you know what I mean’ :

,,'MR PETRO Normally, we go with the construotlon of
| tne building if you re using brick face on the
bulldlng, 11ke to see a brick face.

'MR ,VAN LEEUWEN: If they made 1t out of wood of some
klnd 1nstead of that C

: MR;.LANDER: Stockade fence?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: - Looks like stockade fence, you’re
correct, the dumpster doesn’t, I don’t mind seeing
stockade fence, I just don’t like the chain 1link fence
"effect. That is all I’ve got to say. We have been out
to the site, I was out at the site &dgain this
afternoon, took another look and I have no problen.

“MR. PETRO: 1In view of where the dumpster is on this
particular application, I mean, it’s in the back and
it’s secluded. I don”t think you can see it from
'anywhere on the property

"MR. VAN LEEUWEN. That 1s a point well taken and I sald
I’m not going to stand in the way of it.

MR. PETRO: I don’t think that is paramount I711 go
along with the rest of the members myself. It just
doesn’t seem to be that detrimental to having it
locking that much better than it would look as it
stands. - :

MR. DUBALDI: What are we g01ng to do w1th curblng,
curblng all around’

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: He already said that the whole 1sland2'
is curbing. SRR , :
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MR. DUBALDI:  What about the’sides\ef the entrance?

'MR. PETRO: What Mark is saying invthe ndﬁes on the two
- sides of the driveway, in other words, only curbed on
the one side and that side being where the. 1sland is,

the plan does not call for or show curblng on either
side of the drlveway :

" MR. LANDER. I don’t thlnk wve really asked for it. At
the time ‘we asked‘for this 1slandlto be closed. So

maybe what we should look at here is maybe just giving
us a curb with a return on it. That is what we do on
the state highway, just a return coming in.

MR. PETRO: How are you planning on treating that?

MR.QMEYERS" Okay, what we’ve shown here is that both
entrances, this 51de is curbed also then we’d fade it

‘"down in other words taper off flat but it would end 40

feet 1n.from the road so thls is not proposed as belng
curbed. The reason that we didn’t propose that is.

because of a number of reasons. One is drainage. We’d
‘1like to keep the dralnage plans as simple as we can. '

This -allows ba51cally each half of the lot to sheet

flow off. Also snow plowing makes a lot easier in

terms of plowing. If there’s snow plowing and curb
damage we just found granted down. here there isn’t as
much snow. It isn’t much of an issue up north anymore,
it doesn’t snow anywhere. That will change, I’m sure

‘andee found it’s a lot easier to maintain without it.

On the other hand, we think it’s easy to maintain a
protected space as we show here so we kind of split it

up.

MR. LANDER: You have a catch basin in easterly corner.
MR. MEYERS: So all the water comlng off is

.intercepted. It not only does it keep it out of the
road but it provides a way to controlllng er051on so it

really works

MR.‘LANDER: ‘The only place you’re really going to
have the sheet drainage is on the northeast side.

MR. MEYERS: Yeah, maybe off here.too and that is’

———— -
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really about it. Because this whole area is coming to
this point, this is all going that way so the snow
plowing is really the biggest concern.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: This is one of these pre-fab
buildings? ‘ ' o

MR. MEYERS: No, this is all stick built, built right
on the site. From the time we start the project from

the time the footings come in we’re open in 5 1/2 weeks
but we do it so often, so repetitively that it goes
likxe the same way. This site is a little different in

' that there’s gquite a large amount of f£ill required here

so that aspect is probably two weeks, just to prep it.
MR.LVAN LEEUWEN: It’s going‘to be slab concrete type
thing? S : _ '

MR.-MEYERS: Yes and it’s brick, this building would
be brick two sides unless there was a concern to do the
other 2 but we’d propose in this type of corner lot to

~do these two sides and the back is T111l, so it is a

brick veneer.

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: See, it doesn’t show it on the plan
okay, the weigh it looks on the plan, it’s all brick.

MR. MEYERS: It could be interpreted;both ways, if that
is really a preference of the board, it can be done.

We weren’t really thinking that up front because really
there’s nothing over here that we know of.

MR. PETRO{ There’s nothing there now but could be at
some point so it is a consideration. I’d like to see
it bricked.on both sides.

MR. MEYERS: These three or?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: No, the back side.

MR. MEYERS: This end and the front?

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: Right that should all be brick.

MR. PETRO: I think so, too.
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MR. VAN LEEUWEN:V How does everybody else feel about
the curbing? Ron, it’s your expertise.

MR. LANDER: We'revgoing to curb the entrances, that is
all I think that is all you need.

MR. EDSALL: You’re saying curbing both sides at the
entrance? ‘ - /

MR. LANDER: Both sides.

MR. EDSALL: I wasn’t really pushing for anYthing more
“than that.: I think he’ll delineate where the entrance
is. Beyond that, I wouldn’t say that it’s necessary.

'MR. VAN LEEUWEN: What do we want to do about the
,dumpsters?' Everybody happy with the dumpster’

MR. LANDER: I don’t know it is always my preference to
have it made out of the same material the building is
made out of.  If it’s brick then it should be brick.
The ones that I have seen around they don't of course
I’m not saying that Stewart’s doesn’t maintain the
properties but I’ve seen a lot of other ones, they get
banged up, bent up, before you know it, the enclosure
is down because it costs too much to maintain so I
think that why don’t we just make it .out of the same
material that the bulldlng is made out of, brick

. Vveneer. Otherwise, I have no problem with the project.

MR. PETRO: I think the direction of the Planning Board
is that it be made out of the same material which would
be the brick. I think the sw1ng1ng gates in the front
maybe slatted with your other material would be fine so

you have those couple changes You have. the dumpster,
- and the brick on three sides of the bulldlng and
curbing in the front entranceways on both sides: Do

you want to put an amount of net on that to go in when
you say, I mean, they can come in four feet off the
property line and say 1t's curb.

MR. LANDER: They’1ll come back in as far as the, where
it meets.- : | ' ‘ ,
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MR. PETRO: Where the radius would end.
'MR. MEYERS: That would make sense.

MR;‘VAN LEEUWEN: AsS far as I’m concerned, ‘when you
make. the changes, I’ll ago long with approving it, I
have no prob]em with it.

"MR. MEYERS: I’ll agree to do that right here and now
- so if you want to make that a condition, we can put
“that as. part. ‘ :

, MR 'VAN LEEUWEN You want to take a subject-to vote
| tonight? ’ -

MR. LANDER: - How about fire‘department has seen this?

MR. PETRO: For anyone in the audience and for the
members also, the fire department did review this on
8/26/92 and approved it. Local determination by Orange
County Planning Department as of 8/26/92.

MR. LANDER: How about Mf. Fayo; has he seen it?
MR.»PETRO:~ He has no comment.
MR. LANDER: Has he seen it?

MR. PETRO: He evidently, yes, I just asked the same
guestion and he had no comment, one way or the other so
we assume that that should be more definitive though,
in the future. :

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I/11 make a motion we approve it
subject to. ‘

MR. EDSALL: . Got to go--

MR. PETRO: Before we do the SEQRA, I‘m going to open
it up to the public, then we’ll go back to the board
members for a public hearing. If anyone is here for
the Stewart’s site plan and you have somethlng to say,
please state your name for the steno and your address.
Anyone here to speak? If not, I’m going to close the
.public hearing to ‘the public. : B
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MR. VAN LEEUWEN: I make a motion to close the public
hearing. - ' = ‘ ‘
'MR. DUBALDI: I‘1ll second. it.

' MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded to close
‘the public hearing. Any further discussion from the

board members?

ROLL CALL

' MR. DUBALDI - AYE
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE .
MR. LANDER , AYE

| Mr. PETRO AYE V"

iMR,,pETko;f'We-hgveitb éiear up“nggative dec.

 MR, VAN‘LEEUWEN; I make a motion to aeéiére negative
dec. . ' ~ : ‘ o , '

‘MR. DUBALDI: 111 second it.

‘ﬁR; PETRO: Motion has beenfmade and seconded to
declare negative dec on the Stewart’s Ice Cream Site
Plan. 2any further disdussion from the board members? -

ROLL CALL

'MR. DUBALDI | AYE
MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE
'MR. LANDER AYE

MR. PETRO " - AYE

MR. PETRO: Also in your subject-to, we are going to
have to make sure that we state that before the been
plan is signed, that a bond estimate is correlated with
the Mark Edsall be placed on this application. So with
that we’re going to have a few subjects-to’s. Hank, do
~you want to go through them all?" : ‘

MR. VAN LEEUWEN: ‘1'11 make aimotion‘thatﬁwe,approve
subject to the following, that the curbing on the outer
perimeter of the property is put in, I don’t know how

e e——— .
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;ﬁanylfeet that!s gotvtolbe?
MR DUBALDI T the}radius;"“

"MR VAN LEEUWEN To the radlus, subject to the
,fdumpster being made .out of the same ‘material that the.
~building .is, that is brick, ‘there was one more, three

sides. of the bulldlng have to be brlck and the bond
estlmate has . to be put up ' C ,

lMR LANDER EI’ll second it

 MR. 'PETRQ. Motlon has been made and seconded to
‘approve Stewart's Ice Cream Site Plan, old Temple Hill
‘Road . subject to the dumpster belng enclosed with the
_same bulldlng materlal namely brick, the curbing going
.in. ‘as far ‘as the radius, three 51des of the building: '
Abelng made of brick facing. and :also ‘the bond  estimate.
Any further dlscu551on from any of the board members?

‘fBefore we take a vote, ‘I want to read into .the mlnutes

‘do- you have ‘a 1andscap1ng detail on this plan’ anywhere°
" I see shrubbery all over the place but we. don't have
Qany 1nd1catlon nor does lt say rlght on there

MR EDSALL' There s a plantlng schedule on the plan.
MR. VAN LEEUWEN' That's been on there rlght along

MR. PETRO LTl take a. roll call 1f there s no
further dlscu551on :

" ROLL CALLj

MR. DUBALDI AYE
'MR. VAN LEEUWEN AYE
MR. LANDER . AYE .-

MR. PETRO - AYE
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" STEWART'S ICE CREAM SITE PLAN (92-30). ROUTE 300
‘48randon Myer came‘befofe the Boéfd.reéreseﬁting'this
.proposal i ST Ce o S :

MR PETRO 1 do have a notlce that you recelved Fire

approval on 8-~10- 92, Water. approval on 8-7-92. This is
not the same: 51te that you were here for at the last

‘meet1ng7

 4MR MYERC"; Thls is my: Cfirst time here tonlght lSo; I
‘]thlnk thlS blfe was on Route 92 e s

"MR ‘.“‘PETRO Route 94

\t‘MR:'MYERS That is- corxpct fThis>is’é.deferent site.
all together A o T

" M‘R‘._»DUBALDI There s two’ R

V,Mﬁﬂ'PETRO:; There s tw0'oepdrat° appllcatlons, this is
.not the one that wetrevxewed before. o :

" MR. MYERS: My name is Brandon ‘Myers, Stéwart;' Ice“

Cream- Cbmpany“ I”°d like to introduce the company. I

- don’t know if th~of people here are really familiar:
'wlth the. Stewaxt s Ice Cream. ..I’m based in Saratoga
‘Springs so I°d. like to go through a sort of '

f‘lntxoductlon of the company and then go through some oTAr

~ the basics of the site plan. Then I11 take any
'_quéstions or' comments aftew thar -

, we are-a company baced 1n uaratoga .»prlnge It’-'a
“family and public, or employee and family owned
company . We have 187 stores now from Plattsburg to

Poughkeep51e ‘We take a very long term conservative -

. approach to. the bu31ness " We are a profitable. company,

carry. no debt, very personal orlenfed and are committed
to the communities in which we are located. Right now,

. we .have a dozen shops in process.and we are aware of
" how various Boards differ in their approach. We’)d like

to interface with the Board in the most approprlate

“manner pos sible, find the critical issues if there are
.any as. early as we can and deal with it accordingly.

We won't’ be able to 1espond to the Board clearly and
pwomprly >1nr 2 we are the’ developpr/contiagrO\ and the
ultlmate ‘users- of the proJect all of the plannlng and
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design function of our shOpS“are done - in-house:

We havp surprisingly little net lmpa( - on the area, we
use less water and sewer than most res 1dences. We .
recycle nearly all of our trash, btate of the art

“securlty and fire system as well ©our. gacoline‘

1nstallatlon which in this site consists of two 4,000

vgallon tanks and one 8,000 gallon tank consisting of
-monitoring systems as well as seconda1y rontalnment to
,prevent gasollne contamlnatlon ’

Our dpsxgn of .the bulldlng is Uniform 30 We can

minimize signing and utilize texture of brick and
shlnglps versus garvizsh colors in making our

‘presentation. We have a mansard roof which prov1des
" overhang that covers the sidewalks as protective

walkway for. customers and provides us with a place to .
locate the signs on the bulldlng We have had the

' opportun1ty over the year to try ﬁvery type of layout

to try to maxlmlve g1een=pa0c,'avoxd a sea of blacktop
since we pdrk very few customers at one time and nearly

”',evpiyone wants to paxk near the bulldlng

'Dralnage is crltlcal as 1is durable landscaping dnd on
‘this particular site plan, we have presented this such
. “that we can create a very protected green area directly
"in front of :the building. Exterior ‘lghtlng is shown

on two entranceways. We’'re PYOPO°1ﬁ9 ‘to- light for each
one but it’s minimal and it’s only designed for safety
and to illuminate areas where PeOPlP walk and drive.

As far as the site plan goes, thlS is approximately 1.6

‘acres location is 0ld Temple Hill Road and Valls Gate -

Helghts directly acros: from the prop91ty there’s. a
floor: covering tile bu51ness -We have nearly 75% of
this proposal is to remain as a greenspace with the
other fourth belng developed with a building and
parking. Most of the vegetatlon in the lower lewvel
we’ll maintain and we are showing a line to delineate
what we’ll not disturb. Which is about a third that
won’t be disturbed. We are proposing 13 parking
spaces, 2300 . square foot building and as I mentioned
two uncerground 4,000 gallon tanks, one 8,000 gallon
tank with a- SPli—bPVVlCB uanopy and rwo dlSPeanTS in

' the front

We have tried to indlude Ehe‘baéics'on‘the plan and
having dealt with the drainage we tried to keep that




.  August 12, 1992 . Y

31mple and controlled with Catch ba81ns in the front

::xwhlch will serve to direct to the back of the lot which
"is where the water is flowlng now as well as mlnlmlzlng
1erosxon of the developmenr ; -

We have: prov1ded bufferlng to the south for the

" .existing residents. We have also . indicated- ‘what . we

- think to be appropriate- for landscaping. . As I
,mentloned protected area ln the front and some trees
in the back S ,

'The1e 1s sewer here as I guess you have already

mentioned, Mr. Chalrman, you have approval for water ,
also. I have been involved with ' this project since the
contract was signed with the owner . - Aand 1 have, I can

-~ answer I think nearly all of you1 questions and I’d be
‘Ahappy to do that o : ' S

"J,MR VanLEEquN can’ I a~k A questlon In your catch
basin, do you have anythlng designed for a’ grease pit

. to pick up- the oil coming off. the parklng lor before. lt
‘twlnds up in: the stream back here¢_v' . : .

MR . MYERS -d‘we don t buf the good point is we can
“modlfy very easily either all the catch ba51ns or to do
that whar we d tall a’ anl aeparator .

MR . VanLEEUNEN _ Just do it flnal where everythlng 90681’

into and put a 919859 separator in there. We have got .

Silver Stream and we don’t want the: grease and 011 and
'gasollne runnlng into that otream '

MR. MYERSf_‘Sure,,I ll,make a,note of that.

"MR. VanLEEUMCNl Orherwlse,'I'rhink the'Board should

‘take a look:at it. T ‘know. where the land is, I know
- the land. o ‘ : ‘ ’

MR. LANDER: The only thlng that I see that T would
.lxke to seée you: have PUTblﬂg starting at 0ld Temple

Hill Road 901ng into your pInperty and coming back out

- onto Vails Gate Heights drive. What ‘I'd like to see is

that you are actually be an is land contlnue your’
curbing right around because what 'is going to happen at

‘that point, -seems to me you ‘re 901ng to have a problem

water LS golng to -

'MR..MYERS:~‘AreJyoursaying in the ffoﬁt?‘
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MR ANDER dust loop the curb around Just llke ,
'lyou re. on a State hlghway,‘I thlnk lt WLll deflne it.
: MR ”anLEEUNEN 17 d llke to see a flag pole on thlu, ,
~if you don’t mind, you’re vight on Freedom Road, vight, =

, v;that’ where the hostages came in when they got. off the,A'
';'plane : : S , ,

‘g‘MR MYERS Z,Amerlcan Flag pole5'A

. 'MR. VanLEEquN we don~ & wanr a Dutch Juet a flag
:gthatﬂtountc 1n thl° country ST

: MR MYERS It’s a'good spot rox ft;'

VEQMP VanLEEquN Temple Hlll Road okay,'le Freedom

Road, you ‘ve rlght near,. that is ‘the vrsason why we as k

‘v};jfor it on Freedom Road  that’ s where . the hostages Ffirst -
”]ﬂ{tame in when. Lhey went- to West Point, they came out of
Stewarts . Sincé that time, that road. has been named .
q'“‘Freedom ‘Road". The other’ fhlng I. ask is grease th
oI d llke to look at the: property

MR, LANDER I eee\you have dumporex pad‘and fence, ‘
- what we’d like to zé¢e is that whatever this bulldlng is .

made our of, ‘make your: dumpster enclosure conform to
the bUlldlﬂg materlal that we use here I don’t Pnow

V.d‘whar the Ldlng is going. to be.

MR MYERc - I d llke to comment on that It is brlck

We have- donerrhat in the- past but I°'d like to call your

. attention.to what we are d01ng now, it’s aluminum or a'
-~ .metal tubulav constructxon,)xt 5. nNot. permanently
A attached to the ground Cit’s de51gned so it can move, -

there’s slate all the way around. We spent about-a.
vear maklng one prototype trying: another back and

. forth, ‘back and rorrh because what we found that the
. permanent- encloeures fend to hlt and damaged and they

look rexrtble

"MR;»LANDER- Do you have one that we can see°

MR, MYERS ‘d?i can gef a photogwaph and he detail
. :sheets on it, I thlnk 1t s in- the back ;1t”s, you ..

‘»know r~t

: 4MR‘.I. LANDER: . we\,wa'htf,:t'c;'ffk'e{épﬁ;;a;'i;x t«vhat:- paper and. .

o
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containers and evef?thing S0 it.doesn’t --

MR. MYERS: On site.

'MR. LANDER: So it doesn’t blow all over New: Windsor,

we tried to get a top but the Fire Department didn’t
think that was a good 1dea

'ﬁR.,MYERS1 I’11 provzde lt'For you .

MR. VanLEEUWEN: Their stores are clean.

MR. DUBALDI: ‘What kind of hours of opéréﬁion)‘

MR . MYERS: Hours of operation typically are 5:30, 6:00

~to 11:30, 11:00 sometimes 12:00 but very very rarely 24

"hours. The district sets those . hours on a shop by shop

1basis but typlua]ly thar is what it anolveo.

 MR. PETRO=  Lead agency, does anyone -?1

MR . VanLEEUNEN . I make-a motion that we declare lead
agency . e ) . h - v . »

_HR LANDER f I’ll second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made. and seconded that we.
declare lead agency for the Stewart’s Iue Cream aAny-
dl°CUSSlOﬂ from the Board rnember"-*’> : ‘ )

'ROLLZCALLl

Mr . VanLeeuwen = Aye

Mr . Lander . Ave .
Mr . Dubaldi - Aye

‘Mr . Petro : Aye

MR . PETROY Also the public hearing whlch is mandatory
because oT the SpPPLal use pPYmLf ' . .

‘MR VdnLEEUNEN I make a‘mot;on we have a public
~hearing. : : : o ’

MR. DUBALDI: I’ll second it.

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded by;Hr.

Dubaldi we have & public hearing on the Stewart’s Ice
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‘ lCréam Site- Piéh '-Any dlSCUSSlOH from the Members of
. thejBoard? If not, roll Pall. Lol ~ .

ROLL. CALL: .

My, VanLeeuwen ' .. . Aye .

Mr. Lander o TAve |
My . Dubaldl L Aye T

imrw Petro . Ave

MR. LANDER: . One question, where is the nearest store

_‘that would be similar to this one, I know there’s one I
“don’t know if Lf’“ your outfit up om 52 in the Town. of
‘Newburgh ‘ ' e o o

, JMRf MYER“ That' is Qévand hat is prprf/ much the
. same. This building is a new ‘prototype 60 by 40 but
. the b1L(k Ehe hhakpb, the sidewalk, ‘all'fhat is -
ft;plCdl s R “'f“ S Con
MR LANDER nghflng would be the bame°

3MR MYERS . There s one fhdt we are openlng tomorrow

that’s ide ntludl to this.on: Tower Drlve 1n Nallklll

C the = ame size bu11d1ng RPN
’*jMR{;VanLccquN - How abour“fhe'one*ih Bolfon Landing?
‘MR . MYERS: - That I thlnk there was, 1 thlnk that ‘
- building though was. put up new, that bulldlng, I fhlnk
is a little bit smaller, that lot is Very small.

'MR'-PETRO Can you gef a lPtfet to Olangp tounty
'Plannlng even though we are going to go for a sxte

visit. I don’t- tthk that the site plan is 'going to bhe

" affected that much. "I think we can. get one off and get
it back to us. Also schedule a site visit ov. puf '
~down : S : - ‘ .

MR. VdnLEEUWEN CIt’s got tQ go to the county because
*itf“ a’ county road ' : g ‘ e s
MR. PETRO: That is ‘what I JUSt' said, it’s going to
“Orang@ Pounty Plannlng . Anyrhlng you’d llke to add°

MR ”YERS DOP= thlg mean we. have a date bet now for
“the publ it‘ ht-'am J.ng? ' ‘ ‘ :
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ZIMR PETRO: - One will be set. throth the BUlldan
-Inspector’s Office. , S

MR . MYERS A Thank you. Ne'Il‘méké sure that our

“revisions rhat you have mentloned tonLght are
‘1ncorporated . ST : : 4

MR VanLEEUl«IEN  Flag pole, grease pit and curbing.
. MR. MYERS: Dun.pstér.[

"fMR.‘PETRO In the meantime, we are going to look at

the. 81te and we’ll have a better . understanding next
time - your come before us. That 'S as Ta1 as‘weypan go

© tonight.  Thank you very much
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"PLANNING BOARD : TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR'
~ COUNTY OF ORANGE : STATE OF NEW YORK -

———__————_.__—_—----———_——————————-

”f,In the Matter of Appllcatlon £

" Applicant. ~

AFFIDAVIT oF
- SERVICE ,
BY MAILG

| STATE OF'NEW“QORK)=L
S ) SS;:

yuCOUNTY OF ORANGE ) | | A _
MYRA L MASON belng duly sworn, deposes and says."

That I am not a party to the actlon,"am over 18 years of age‘
and re51de at 350 Bethlehem Road New Wlndsor, NY 12553. ‘

‘""On‘ - / 2 I compared the~ u, (9 addressed
envelopes ontalnl g the’ attached Notice of Public Hearlng ‘with .

* the certified llSt prov1ded by the Assessor regarding the above
"appllcatlon for Site Plan/Subd1v151on and ‘I find that the- ‘
addressees are identical to the list recelved I then malled the

envelopes 1n a Uu. S Dep051tory w1th1n the Town of New Wlndsor.

' ~ Myra L. Nason, Secretary for
the Plannlng Board -

Sworn to. before me thls

Q‘i day ofGJ.NC\Ami, ,1993) N :

,Notarnyubl”

AFFIMAiL,éLB*—;Dlscﬂlﬂp?ﬁ.yﬁ

e = ——— ——
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‘McGoey and Hauser' '

* . Consulfing Engineers, P.C.
. ‘45Quassaick Avenue - o o o
. NcwW1ndsor,NY12553 [

Norige s hereby given that the Planning Board of the Town of New.

. Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a Public Hearing a1

- 7:30 PMon the approval of the proposed site plan of Stewart’s Shop #330' -
- lIocated at Old Temple Hill Road and Old Windsor Road, Section 65, Block
-2, Lot 42. Map of the Site Plan is on file and my be inspected’at the -~ -

. Planning Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New. Windsor, NY prior =

L By Order of 'It‘lbwynidf New Windsor Planning 'Board,"iames R. Petro, Jr., 1

SR If?&ﬁzhél‘fvéfﬁny:qmstions, please do ot h'esi'ivalte:“to:'(:a‘ll" R
1-800723-1201X212. 0

o '-_Si:x"lcérely,'_‘ -

 Mary Anhé',M@ica e
- RiskManager




~ SARATOGA SPRINGS, NEW YORK 12866

M Andrew Kneger, Esq

--219 Quassaick Avenue
i New Wmdsoxf NY 12553

'Deaer Kneger :

© August20,1992

R Nouce is’ hereby given that the Planmng Board of the Town of New SR
- Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a Public: Hearing at

~ Town Hall;’555 Union Avenue, New. Windsor, New York on September 9,.1992. at
7:30:PM on the approval of the proposed site plan of Stewart’s Shop #330

o located - at Old Temple Hill Road and Old Wmdsor Road, Section 65, Bchk

2, Lot 42. Map.of the Site Plan is on file'and my. be inspected at the -

. Plannmg Board Office, Town Hall 555 Umon Avenue, New Wmdsor NY pnor

to the Public Hearmg

n ‘Chalrman

By Order of Town of New Wmdsor Planmng Board J ames R Petro, Ir “

" Ifyou have any quesnons, please do not hes1tate to call

1- 800-723 1201 X212

i Sincerely,‘

i

? Mary Anne Macica -
: Rlsk Manager
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i

.+ 'Ms:Paulin¢ G, Townsend, Town Clerk == |
- TownofNewWindsor .~ .+ . - . -
' 555Union Avenue - . -

. NewWindsor,NY 12553 =~ "~

" ‘Notice is hereby given that the Planning Board of the Town.of New

Windsor, County. of Orange, State of New York will hold a Public Hearingat

- Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York on September 9, 1992 at
©. 7:30.PM on the.approval of the proposed site plan of Stewart’s Shop.#330. - :
= located -at'Old Temple Hill Road and Old Windsor Road, ection 65, Block -

2, Lot42. Map of the'Site Plan is on file and my be inspected'at the: = -

- - Planning Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, NY prior
o the Public Hearinig.,, . o St T e
- By Order of Town of New Windsor Planning Board, James R. Petro, Jr.,

BT 3 \:y(fﬂiﬁ‘;héve éﬁji@ueéﬁbhs, pléésc iwio_n_o‘t,.he"si{té.té"rtb'calil =
. 18007231201 X212, o

" Sincerely,

. Mary Anne Macica
... Risk Manager




August20,1992 .

_— ,Mr-zJamesR Peu'o, Chamnan ST
..+ Town of New: ‘Windsor *

. °555Union Avenue -~
- ,;New Wmdsor NY 12553

Nonce‘ls hereby glven that the Planmng Board of the Town of New

o :Wmdsor, County of Orange; State of New. York will hold'a Public. Heanng af |

- ‘Town Hall; 555 Union: Avenue; New Windsor, New York on September 9,1992at
" 7:30 PM on the approval of the; proposed site plan of Stewart’s: Shop #330° '

| T-f | : located “at Old' Temple Hill Road and Old Windsor Road; Section’ 65 Block
2, Lot 42.- ‘Map of the. Site Plan is on file:and ‘my be:inspected at the :

B - Planning Board: Ofﬁce, Town Hall 555 Umon Avenue, New Wmdsor NY pnor 4'

- o :".-to the Pubhc Heanng

o By Order of Town of New Wmdsor Plannmg Board J ames R Petro Jr

e A. If you. have any. questlons, please do not hesxtate to. call
: "1 800-723 1201 X212 : :

Sincerely,

D ,-Mary Anne Macxca o
o {RlSk Manager I




+. ' SARATOGA SPRINGS, NEW YORK 12866

" A‘ugust-20! 1992

Mr GeorgeA Green, Superwsor
- ° Town of New Windsor = =~
'555 Union Avenue - . -

S New Wmdsor,NY 12553

) “..«Deaer Green

o Nouce is hcrcby given that the Plannmg Board of the Town of: New
s ngdsor, County of Orange; State of New York will hold a Public Hearing at
“Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York on. September 9, 1992 at
.. 7:30.PM on the approval of the proposed site plan of Stewart’s Shop #330 -
-+ located. at Old Temple Hill Road and Old Windsor Road, Section 65, Block -
" 2,Lot42. Map of the Site Plan is on file and my be inspected at the C S
T ‘;.;Planmng Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Umon Avenue, New Wmdsor NY prior =
10 thc Public Hcanng S ‘ o .

By Order of Town of New Wmdsor Plannmg Board J ames R Petro Jr
Chalrman - _ R

o Iyou have any. questlons, please do'not hesrtate to call
o 1- 800-723 1201 X212 i , ‘ .

Smccrely,

A %MW“

- Mary Anne Macica. -
Rrsk Manager v




* Mr.Dominick S, Parisi

*... Mrs;Lucille Parisi . =~
53 Highview Avenue .

 Newbuwgh NY12550

4 'Notice is hereby given that the Planning Board of the Town of New = |
;- 'Windsor, County.of Orange, State of New. York will hold a Public Hearingat =~~~
-~ Town'Hall; 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor; New 'Y ork on September 9; 1992 at

|+ _SARATOGA SPRINGS, NEW YORK 12866

- August 20, 1_9.'92[."“":’ o

* . 7:30 PM on the approval.of the proposed site plan.of Stewart’s Shop#330 .

~located at Old Temple Hill Road and Old Windsor Road, Section 65, Block
. 2 Lot42. Map of the Site Plan ison file and my be inspected atthe:
- Planning Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor,

. to the Public Hearing.

. Chairinan.

R 'I’f‘you‘hév'ckaﬁy;épiésti'ons; please donot hesitate to call
©1-800-723-1201X2120 . o

©. . RiskManager . -

yOrder of Town ofNemedsor Pl‘a.’rvi;li»nt\g_fﬁqéxid, Ja;hgs R. Petro, Jr., o o

Sincerely,

NY prior -
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L oAugust20,1992

... 555UnionAvemue. - - .
. NewWindsor,NY 12553

DearSu-s,

- .. "Notice is hereby given that the Planning Board of the Town of New
Windsor, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a Public Hearingat . _ A
‘Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New: Windsor, New York on September 9, 1992 at
. ~7:30 PM on the approval of the proposed site plan of Stewart’s Shop #330 -

" /located at Old Temple Hill Road anid Old Windsor Road, Section 65, Block

- 2, Lot42.” Map of the Site Plan is on file and my: beinspected atthe. = -

.. 1o the Public Hearing, -

By Order of Town of New Windsor Planning Board, James R. Petro, Jr,, .

.‘ o S .«}Ifybﬁfhave"'aﬁy ql,lést"ibﬁsa please do ‘nbtﬁhe‘;ifﬁt,e tocall -
- 1-800-723-1201X212. - . o0

Sincerely, -

' Mary Anne Macica
- RiskManager -

TR

" Planning Board O fice, Town Hall, 555 Union Avc‘nug;»New.windsor,;,NYpriofﬂ; .
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August 20, 1992

"Mr. William J. Trifilo
. ~Mrs. EttaTnﬁlo ‘
. Box55
, f,Valls Gate NY 12584

"Deaer aners Tnfilo, e

T Nonce is hcrcby gwen that the Planmng Board of the Town of New oy
. Wmdsor, County of Orange, State of New York will hold a Public Hearingat = =
.. Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York on September 9, 1992 at
.. = 7:30.PM on the approval of the proposed site plan of Stewart’s Shop #330 :
.. located: at Old Temple Hill Road and Old Windsor Road, Section 65, Block
-~ 2,Lot42. Map of the Site Plan is on file:and my be inspected at the -
. Planmng Board Office, Town Hall 555 Umon Avenue, New Wmdsor, NY pnor
-~ to thc Pubhc Hearmg o

: By Order of Town of Ncw Wmdsor Planmng Board J ames R. Pctro, Jr
‘ ‘Chanman ’ .

R . If you have any quesuons, please do not hes1tate to call T
B ,1 800-723—1201 X212,

Smcerely, :

W@“‘“‘" )
- “Mary Anne Macica o
Rlsk Manager o
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 August20,1992 -

- "Mr 'I’homas Manmng A

.~ .. Mrs. Kathleen L Manmng

.~ 2'Creek Run Road" :
Ncwburgh NY 12550

,Deaer and Mrs Mannmg,

S Nouce is hereby given that the Plannmg Board of the Town of New

Wmdsor County of Orange, State of New York will hold a Public Hearingat ..
- Town: Hall, 555 Union Avenue; New Windsor, New York on September 9, 1992 at
_7:30 PM on the approval of the proposed site plan of Stewart’s Shop #330

- Tocated: at Old Temple Hill Road and Old Windsor Road, Section 65, Block
-+ 2,Lot 42, Map of the Site Plan is on file and my-be inspected atthe
C Planmng Board Office, Town Hall, 555 Umon Avcnuc, New Wmdsor NY pnor ‘

. tothePubthearmg o o : N

- By Order of Town of New Wmdsor Planmng Board JamcsR Pen-o Jr.,
,Chalrmanzv .

. If you have any quesuons, plcase do not hesnate to call
o 1- 800-’723-1201 X212 :

Smcercly, ‘

W‘“\m ~
: ‘Mary Anne Macica: ‘ '
‘Risk Manager S

e el LTI CORIET A
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»‘AUQustTS,;1992j],5'

"jStewart‘ .
' Brandon’ Myersf
L PLO. Box 435 o S
Saratoga Spr1ngb, NY ‘12866

. Re: Tax MapiParcel: e5-2742 . . o oa - S
i Do 0wner'* Stockda1e, Arthur D. & Ju11 ; ““ o B

‘Dear Mn‘VMyer:f 2

Accord1ng to our rccords, the attached 11st is a 11st oF.a11
‘plope|t1es cont1guous to “the above |eferanced ptopetty.

The charge foryth1s se:v1ce s $25 00, wh1ch you have a]ready pa1d CER
',your depo;1t fee. , « . T . ,

'

"u1ncere1y,,

LESLIE COOK
Sole Asseésqr
xLC/cad .
iAttachmﬂnt o
cq,' Myra Masqn'




Mannvhg,
‘ C eekgan Rd.
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RESULTS OF P.B. MEETING
 DATE: *f?~/2 92

'pi"zbq'fﬂ‘icﬂ:mf NAME.,'j:""” PROJECT 'NUMBER 2g 3Q

. LEAD AGENCY., ‘ '/2 72. IR ‘l . NEGATIVE DEC:

“PUBLIC HEARING CF«-/?, 92y S,fe \//snz £-19- 3?. @é 00
S IR dah 4/4/92 L Qum v Canmen :

© DIScuUSSION: | T x

| YYSEND TO ORANGE co. PLANNING L/, -06«/32 72_, - 56”‘; 92

EDISAPPROVED AND REFERRED TO Z. B A.. VYES  NO

. RETURN TO WORK SHOP- yes___ wo- V.

KAPPROVED " APPROVED CONDITIONALLY

_ NEED NEW PLANS. i-,jYEs o No_

‘lREASON FOR NEW PLANS OR CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL' 3

-

e e e et 20 - -
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| May 27, 1992 ﬂ | | | 9?- 30 39

STEWART'S ICE CREAM COMPANY :

Graham Franks came before ‘the Board representlng thls

V“fproposal

BY MR. FRANKS: My hame is Graham Franks for .
'.Stewart's Ice Cream Company. This is a picture, Mr.

Chalrman, of the site as it now exists. It consists

of two propertles which will be comblned to a single.
use., '

‘BY MR. KRIEGER: The vaoant piece and the house?

dBY MR.’ FRANKS' Theyyareiowned at this time by a Dr.

Burton Allen. What we 1ntend on doing 'is to raise.

- the house and to construct a 2400 square foot

convenience store. These are typicals, they consist
of 2400 square foot of convenience store, rebrick
with a mansard roof and self service convenience
gasoline facility which will look typically like they
are in that plcture. That is kind of, that really is

' the overview.  We have met with your engineer and we
‘have a couple of issues that we are addressing up
- front. One is that the site distance, incidentally

this is north towards you, I'm sorry, Mr. Chairman.
You can small. ammonla, that is how fresh they are.
The-site distance is being reviewed by Bill Elge
(phonetic) this week. We now, it's an issue, he has
a copy of this plan and will go to the Town, this
being a town highway, we'll go-to them and have that
thing reviewed also. It's good sight distance down
Route 94 and we envision because of the very:
localized nature of the neighborhood situation we
think that we are going to see people. There is a
little triangular part that is in here. We'll be
doing this. This is an easy maneuver. We have made :
some suggestions to Mr. Elge with respect to that
situation. o

BY MR. KRIEGER: The police like to park in the
parking lot and give tickets.

BY MR. FRANKS: For the record, you know that
Stewart's, we opened up our 185th store this past

- weekend.  We have a few of them and ba51cally members

of the Board we are privately owned and’ operated, we .
operate our own stores. We have 1800 employees, we

- have our ownjtruoking3conoern, we sell. - Ba51cally,we
-are basically a dairy company operatlng convenience




".'l ‘ B i ‘_V]l.

~ May 27, 1992 a0
_etores and I have 175 more-or less facilities with

‘gas. We find that our stores tend to dlmlnlsh ] .
traffic at- heavy trafficked intersections. . When we

make a formal presentation to the Board, I'll present

" that unique feature and we are not destination :
,oriented. People pass us by g01ng to work from work

‘to. shopping, from shopping they link us ‘and we have a.
'vvery 1nterest1ng study that shows that

‘BY MR. PETRO:"No 1ncreased trafflc, the traffiotis

already there, just going to be”turning into’your

store.

BY. MR.. FRANKS: There will be nominally, and we'll

- .statistically show how much new. trafflc there w1ll
_be, 1t's minimal. ~
H\BY_MRﬁ'PETRO:fﬁlt)s:a permitted use.
'BYVMR}‘EDSALL: The retailduselis‘permitted but the
'gas station would be special use permit. Just to
- give a little background on why we suggested they

come-in‘at'thls point. We- obv1ously were fully. aware

. that traffic, that . it's a traffic concern. The

access to 94 is out of our Jjurisdiction so they are.
going to DOT to find out if they are going to be

‘turned down for access to that portion of the
- property and mandate that the only access to the town

highway they need to go to Skip Fayo to find out if

“he accepts the access. I wanted them to come in to-

see if there were any other issues significant that

they would then be aware of. I was not aware of any

other ones. I warned them, they need a public
hearing. That is mandatory. I was not aware of any
other concerns and I thought the Board could help

“them out.

BY MR. KRIEGER: This public hearing will be well
attended " ‘

BY MR. PETRO: - I thlnk conceptually we don't have a
problem and they should proceed accordlngly '

BY MR. SCHIEFER I have no problem There is qulte A
a few of these in that ‘immediate area. Are you g01ng
to do, all right, there's one down the road here,
there's a couple- up- the road here.,

BY MR. PETRO: I thought I don't see a car count on




| May 27, 1992 - e

Route §4;as«beihg sign;fioant;

L BY MR. SCHIEFER: I haVe‘nooproblem.

~ BY' MR. FRANKS'~ Car. count is 1mportant but cars of:
_‘themselves, Mr. Chalrman, don't buy our products,
" people do. So this is very deflnltely well developed

nelghborhood and to answer your: questlon, I'm well

"aware of the competltlon 51tuatlon that 1s in there

BY’MR. SQHIEFER:, That 1s;my.0nly concern.~“

: ABY MR. FRANKS: There is nothlng that we sell that 7
”.flsn't -available . someplace else and in order for us to

be successful ‘and I think 185 is a ‘pretty good’

"Vsuccess story, we have to do 1t better and that 1s
- what we do :

osy MR. PETRO: I'm sure they did all the
demographics. - S

° BY MR. SCHIEFER: I have no problem with it.

- BY MR. DUBALDI: I'm just worried about the sight’
~ distance. S S : ,

'_BY’MR.‘FRANKS::'NeXtﬂtime‘through'we'll,haye that.

BY;MR.lPETRO:‘<Concebtualiy perceived.

BY MR. SCHIEFER.‘ I'd'llke us to see something
profltable instead of that building standlng there.
I'm gettlng a llttle tired of that.

‘Belng that there was no- further bus1ness to come -

before the.Board, a motion was. made to adjourn the -
meetlng by Mr. Schiefer, seconded by Mr._Dubaldi and-
approved by the Board. - S - -

rances Roth

“/Stenographer .
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Department of Planning

& Development
124 Main Street

Goshen, New York 10924
(914) 294-5151

MARY MCPHILLIPS : PETER GARRISON Commissioner
County Executive VINCENT HAMMOND Deputy Commissioner

ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
. 239 L, Mor N Report:
This proposad actioa is- ue;ng reviewed as an aid in coordxnatmg such action between
~and among governmental agencies by bringing pertinent xnt.er-commx.ty and Countywide con-—
sxderatlous to the attention of the mm:.c:.pal agency having Jurzsdxct:mn.

‘ReferreAd byf Town of New Windsor DP & D Reference No.NWT 24 92 M
' ' ‘ County I.D. No. 65 [/ 2 /_42

Applicant Arthur & Julie Stockdale’

Proposed Actionm: Special Permit/Site Plan - Convenience Store - Gasoline Dispenser

State, Councy, Inter—Huniéipal‘ Basis for 239 Reviev Within 500" of NYS Hwy. #300

Commentsg: = ..°°

Related Reviews and Permits

lounty Action: Local Determination XX Disapproved Approved

\pproved subject to the following modifications and/m; conditipns:

8/25/92
_Date

2er ‘oumissioner

e — — i ——
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. ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING
. APPLICATION FOR MANDATORY COUNTY REVIEW
OF LOCAL . PLANNING ACTION

(Vafiances; Zone Changes, Special Permits, Subdivisions, Site Plans)

Local File No. 2« ”'ﬁé?
1. Munic”ipali‘by TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR  Public Hearing Date A -G-F2
E]Clty, Town or Village Board  [x]Planning Board '[]anihg"Béard‘
2. Owmer: = Name‘ J"[)(KCOL" 99-\—huk" € _:‘;\.A\\.i& i

'.vAddress LO BCX :82 (OWHL\(O&\\ \(‘-5‘." \12.5\% ,

3. Applicant*: Name Ji?uwwﬁ s Tee ( ream

Address P.0.Box W35 Sovotoaa. Somncu N Y. V2 8bb
X If Appllcant is owner, leave blank - ) J 7 ‘

4. Locatlon of Site: O\r\ '\emn\* V"L \ Kd F'H’ In‘r@’ce(%ﬂn \A,LH P%‘ S
" (street or hlghway, plus nearest intersection)

Tax Map Identification:. Section _JL;L____Block __Ji____ Lot _L 2
Present Zoning District ’C: ‘ __ Size of Parcel )Alo

5. Type of Review:

‘ pecial Per%izi;, KQ)GO?‘“C‘ s>149 D=e

1))

Variance: - Use
:Area
Zone Change: From | : ‘ _ _ To
ZoningvAmendment:" To Section N ‘
Subdivisioh:. ‘Number of Lots/Units’
Site Plan: ) B Usg (()mremenu? a‘\'o\ e
gli1l72 A P T e S
Date 0 Signature hd Title o



W, R L S S

?&FRQN; Town F1re Inspectoc

ufﬂATE.» =1 Auguet 1992 x?j’fé~"d'v S T

“
R

'ESUBJECT.. Stewart s Slte Plan. -

PLANNING’BDARD REFERENCE NUMBER' PB- 98 30
. DATED' a5 Auguet 1998

V FIRE PREVENTIDN RE VRENCE NUMBER‘E FPS 98 050'?“

R e
O

Sy A rev1ew of the above referenced subaect s1te plan was conducted
ﬁan‘ES August 1998,’ve : . : :

r

ThlS 51te plan is, ac eptable.'~

il

" PLANS DATED:, 21 .August 19923 Revision.3. . .

IN R

3£vRobert F. Rddgere, CCa .
Fire Inepector ; o

: RFR mr
‘Att. '
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. — . ' ‘ . " o o D Main Office ‘
g - : ) 45 Quassaick Ave. (Route W)
: a . . : ) New Windsor, New York 12553
\ ‘ o : . ‘ o (914) 562-8640
‘ -PC ‘ ‘ : |

- D Branch Oiﬁco

McGOEY, HAUSER ard EDSALL I . doBowdSweet
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. B . o pmzeaes

RICHARD D. McGOEY, PE.
WILUAM J. HAUSER, PE. -
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.

ILLAGE oF __ [l o P/B # 92’ 30 .
 Werk sEssION DATE I‘B Pﬂ/ﬂy [QQI © APPLICANT RESUS.

: REPPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: ;_ﬂlﬁL;;_A’REQUIRE?_JﬁﬁilQ&b

- PROJECT NAME: Q]r&«\d/a.o *‘5@ > |

PROJECT STATUS NEW oD _ 1O
REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT %Bﬁﬁrwﬂaxh
‘MUNIC REPS PRESENT BLDG INSP. ,51____
| , FIRE INSP. L
ENGINEER \
 PLANNER
‘P/B_CHMN.

. | R o OTHER (Specify) _ . ‘ Cu/b .
ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: g;ﬂ 4 0
= il rrole eopl vodhe e 1<~m ¢ M
— Dl Wordiee Aonde | A
— Suprde, dohil shnd. EIS I .
— gén;;égéL fl Jn/ziaiﬁ\ 2.0

Ao a

- " | //*‘F'/'L’4
Yy, LLMAJAJW -~




‘PLANNING BDARD}REFER NCE NUMBER‘7 PB 98 30 .
' w “DATED.~: 5 August 1998A

'3ﬁ FIRE PREVENTIDN{REFERENCE NUMBER- jFESﬁ9870435.

I

C A rev1ew of the above referenced subaect s1te plan was conducted
'eon 10 August 1992 ,'~g g VH‘Viv. .

Th s 51te plan 1 ié&&éptébié.jgf,

'PCANS:ﬁATED§f4‘Auéusti1§58;1Hecieiun 2.

ouéri FT—Eodaer
Fire Inspector

2y RFR:mrv
Att.
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:BUILDING INSP’CTOR PLANAING B

! OARD ENGINEER ?IRE
‘DOT.,OCH.,OCP INSPECTOR

s
'FORM: «w DB.W. ﬁ%TEW ssw}:n - HIGHWAY, m:vré ANITARY  INSP.

. The maps and plans for the Slte Apploval

Subd1v15xon

n-* T "‘”ﬂ‘«..as submlLted by o
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e e

_has beeﬁr

revleweo by ‘me. and 15 approveq W
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- ‘ ‘ . ~ 0O Main Cfﬁ'co, .
' ! 2 : : : . 45 Quassaick Ave. (Route W)
; o) R : . : New Windsor, New York 12553
. : ; . (914) 562-8640
pC : . : ‘

D Branch Office
McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL -~  Milord, Pemnsyania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERSP.C. o . ., : o6 2760

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.

(717) 286-2765

WILUAM J: HAUSER, P.E.

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.

| -3
- BECORD OF APPEARANCE

'@ILLAGE OF )/\O,W //fc'/ . P/B 9 2 -.30

' WORK SESSION DATE: LIL A\)f 51 L APPLICANT RESUB,

3 -~ REQUIRED:
szEAPPEPRANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: lQQ . ”& ?0 /4’”

"PROJECT NAME: _ ‘%0—("(‘@ :\:éz_

PROJECT STATUS CONEW _ OLD
REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: Q Andon Mu ey

,-MUNIC REPS PRESENT 'BLDG INSP.. _@_(‘5

" FIRE INSP. _Rcb_
ENGINEER ,
PLANNER .

"P/B CHMN.
OTHER (Specify)
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D Main Office
45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)
) ( ‘ New Windsor, New York 12553
‘ « N © (914) 562-B640
‘ BrC ' . D Branch Office
MCGOEY HAUSER and EDSALL :f.”’“d Street
ittord, Pennsylvania 18337
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. ‘ . (717) 296-2765
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.-
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL P.E.
PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION \"3
TOWN ILLAGE OF nfw ‘ 'mG(SéV P/B # 0

‘lWORK' SESSION DATE: l\l ’7()L }C\?q.L APPLIC.ANT RESUB.

. - REQUIRED:
REPPPEARPNCE AT W/S REQUESTED: #&O_

PROJECT NAME' ‘ @kuvm

PROJECT STATUS: NE X owp |
REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: Q)./ B u,(?ef $
MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. K

FIRE INSP. _Aigk _

ENGINEER x___.

PLANNER |

P/B CHMN.

OTHER (Specify)

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL: , nmdv(’
¢ AY

— e d 1 éegﬁmre/&{w) asca to disgets
- ’-ﬂt‘l/r{ M 6/6’ w&a,,o C,Ube |
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O Main Office

(914) 562-8640

‘ ‘ ' ﬁ D Branch Office
MCGOEY HAUSER and EDSALL - 400Broad Street
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. ‘Tguf"'ﬂ/ T o

*RICHARD D. McGOEY P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL P E.

ILLAGE OF @dﬂn P/B ”9 2 =380
. WORK SESSION DATE: _ 6" /&-P2-  apPLICANT RESUB.
REQUIRED:

| REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: -

PROJECT NAME: _ gy?&/ﬂu/ﬁ # 7/ ( pieet #33%
 PROJECT STATUS: NEW __X__ OLD |
REPRESENTA'fIVE PRESENT: @m%aw ﬁ/wé‘c ‘

MUNIC REPS PRESENT . BLDG INSP. _A__

FIRE INSP. X<
- ENGINEER _ X -
PLANNER

P/B CHMN. _
OTHER (Specify)

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL:
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"~ New Windsor, New York 12553



. ‘ O Main Office

y : ] 45 Quassaick Ave. (Route 9W)
& : ‘ New Windsor, New York 12553
A : ) : (914) 562-8640
. PC

[0 Branch Office

McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL m:?;"ef;f;:am a3
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. ‘ (717) 296-2765 :

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E.
WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E.
MARK J. EDSALL, P.E.

3
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PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION /
RECORD OF APPEARANCE

ILLAGE or __ New Wi p92=-_30

WORK SESSION DATE 'q /Maz(/i /997/ APPLICANT RESUB.
REQUIRED:

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: ___ -
PROJECT NAME: Steaidy —

" PROJECT STATUS NEW OLD

REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT:

‘MUNIC REPS PRESENT: BLDG INSP. ouh? fotd
FIRE INSP. _ <

ENGINEER }( )
PLANNER =~ _7°
P/B CHMN. _
OTHER (Specify‘)

ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL:
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45 Ouassalck Ave (Route aw)
- New Windsor, New York 12553

. (914) 5628640
.. D' Branch Office

'MCGOEY HAUSER and EDSALL .. . ..t - 400BroadStreet -

) | , .. Millord, Pennsylvania 18337
, l'CONSULTING ENGINEERSPC S L X © o T(mne2ee2res -

" . RICHARD D.. McGOEY PE , .
. WILLIAM J.HAUSER;PE. S S
MARKJLEDSALLPE. - e L\
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VILLAGE oF AB‘-' U/Wé{f"’ - P/B ﬂ9 2 3 O -
- WORK SESSION DATE: 2 %‘-r'/}f!' q ' APPLICANT RESUB o
o /s, ~ REQUIRED:
REAPPEARANCE A'I‘ WS REQUESTED N ‘&’ o
PROJECT NAME: _ €7L0c,/( [fd/é& //” «
* PROJECT STATUS NEW 2O owp
' REPRESENTATIVE PRESENT: //fz% S /é(/w&
. MUNIC REPS PRESENT BLDG INSP. "ﬁs
» " FIRE INSP. __ AL
'ENGINEER |
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ITEMS TO BE ADDRESSED ON RESUBMITTAL
ﬂ//LS//(’ vg‘/ﬂﬂ‘ﬁb/\ //6 /é /()Z

v Yu/’ﬂp/c’/ /’ "{V\(‘

0/ JC SE (/Q/),/u/f c/((( S
13/**”‘0‘(0 \f’,\ {0
- 1§ 7/Yo (w“') [O T’S

aesz Fa cg)d “(/u, ueww 1 wwe (u/hé) N |
“ )

P

BN

. 4MJES1 pbwsform

IR o irense ir Ny VA'Q Now: |
RS e


file:///oTS~

Plannlng ‘Board " (This is a two-sided form)
Town of New Windsor - ’ : ‘ :
. 555 Union Avenue

New Wlndsor, NY 12550

Date Received
Meeting Date.
Public Hearing
Action Date
Fees Pa.'l.d '

B APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN SUBDIVISION PLAN
' OR LOT LINE CHANGE APPROVAL

1 Name of Pro:)ect ‘ \?rEAJNLN \(/"F
2. »'{Name of AppllcantS:""?"M"“.jﬂc‘S CAL”" 4. Phoné/"g) 58’ - /201 X247
Address *P 0Box thh~ egmﬂm;ﬁ (Peds N 7 P

. (Street No. & Name) (Post Office)  (State) (2ip)

3 c)wner of ﬁecord /?rm_'ﬁ—j‘/d”( - PhoneGV) g 34— 85 ?2-
| A('lsc‘l‘_r:ess B f@ &f/ ZQZ. C'o/wufau. V. 9 /),4’ 78

(Street No. & Name) (Post Offlce) (state) (Zip)

4. 'Person Preparlng PlanéaﬂiK /ilco/ck Phone
| SrEwnn 'S Jee C*Zé‘avm

- Address’ . : . . S
5. Attorney_ - O ' o phohel '
Address____. | o e o o

(Street No & Name) (Post Office) (State) (le)

6. Person to be not:.f:x.ed to represent appllcant a R&annln
Board Meeting {mamnam FPAUKS s Phoné S8 581 '-120/
- (Name)“Begupon Myers . SXERYT o
7. Location: On the Nocrﬂ : s:Lde of _0CD mmglé‘ /J://l?p X2
. - ‘ E (Street) ‘
N feet IQ'T— : '
(Dlrectn.on)
)/m/«. 6&75: A/:zlc;/ﬂv Bwo
. (Street) . - . L
8. Acreage of Parcel / ’g/ - 9. Zoning D:Lstrlct 2 - Dﬁ"?&’)@

~ShopYr
10. Tax Map Des:x.gnat:.on Sectlon AJ/ BlockDQ Lot 4! W’?
11. This aple.catJ.on J.s ‘for c:r ?13 / /M) HJWIJM. -.f/é‘c'/ﬂ-b e‘lnvﬂ'(f@



file:///ZajU

12. Has the 'Zohing Board of Appeals granted an variance or a
Special Permit concerning this property? ¥ &

If so, list Case No. -and Name

13.7L'is‘t'all' contiguous holdings in fhe same ownership
Section 2%) Block -ﬁ Lot(s) L//

Attached hereto is an affidavit of ownership indicating the dates
the respective holdings of land were acquired, together with the
liber and page of each conveyance into the present owner as
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office. This affidavit

'shall indicate the legal owner of the property, the contract

owner. of the propertv and the date the contract of cale was
executed.

IN THE EVENT OF CORPORATE OWNERSHIP: A list of all

"~ directors, officers and stockholders of each corporatlon ownlﬁg

more that five. percent (513) of any class of stock must be
attached ‘

. OWNER'S ENDORSEMENT

(Completlon requlred ONLY if appllcable)

COUNTY OF ORANGE
: ’ SS.:
STATE OF NEW YORK

Aervue ¢ Juig Srocpare Jpeing duly sworn, ~deposes .and says
thatthey resides at Lowg Adrl/ Kopo, Corvaree
in the County of_Bgansagé and State of_Ae&wo )’ULK.
and thatfhe‘fis AWUI of
‘ ad - (Official Title)
i the Owner in fee of the premises
described in the foregoing appllcatlon and thattheyhas authorized
L IoeE adLe, to make the foregoing

4app,110atlon for Speclal Use Apprcval as described:herein..

!P."f,

o HEREBY DEPOSE AND SAY THAT ALL THE ABOVE STATEMENTS AND

EINFORMATION AND ALL STATEMENTS AND INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THE

Swor.;_‘ I;efore me thJ.s

15% day of Qui,u/ ' 19?.7_3 ‘-’ 0., |
7 ! S (Appllcant" s E_Egnatlare) 4 _1-2);
j Zap frw—s Wonsiisn.

. Notary Public e (Title)
MARY ANNE MGCIGA . Bwewews. Berore e ﬁzr/o ‘9”15
Stato of New vork, Sarejogy - o alyy g9

mission Expires . . ) ——
e # 4710669 | S V‘m SN

D rmln e ip—— — =
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Planning Board ) : ' (This is a two-sided form)
Town of New Wingsor ‘

555 Union Avenue

New Windsor, NY 12550

- Date Received
- Meeting Date
Public Hearing
Action Date
Fees Paid

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT,
1. Name of Pro;ect Q(’c‘.')umﬁ f/- P
2. "Name of Appllcant&’éww_ﬁé @M'M N Phone[é‘/b S99 1-130/ X—Z‘#7
o Address ﬁgéﬂ}é /713J cg&ﬂns’/.\ &;Z//@ A IVV ‘ /Yfé 6

- (Street No. & Na;e\)ll (Post Office) (state) (2ip)
_ ‘ 2z /tE_ S - L
3. Owner of Recordﬂ W;v-uc Jp/'f . 'Phone@'% 534~5352

Address / Ggax ’78-.7 Cgonwwzx. A ‘/. V2928

(Street No. & Name) (Post Offa.ce) (State) (zip)
4. Person Preparlng PlarCém/bé M@/ck Phone X 244

Address ‘ Smum : ‘
- (Street No. & Name) (Post Office) (state) (2Zip)

5. Attorney A//n . - Phone

Address

(Street No. & Name) (Post Office) {State) (VZip)

6. Person to be notified to represent appllcant at Planning

Board Meeting(Ghapam [HAUK:  2¢ Phone 3‘/-'Z
 (Name) Bransod 77<AE X 43
7. Location: On the A/M.Tﬂ side of &g 787}1//6"‘
. ) ‘(Street)
/é4// &z ) feet A7
(Direction)
of. I/ﬂ//t @7& ;Géws%ﬁ? Yoo
‘ ('Street)
8. Acreage of Parc_el /J»é - 9. Zonlng D:Lstr:.ct C- Q‘WWﬁ
10. Tax Map Designation: ~ Section é Block & Lot /V :

11. Describe proposed use in detail:.

(o 0 JorN LS ST B 0;/‘ Jaﬂ- Jw@ MA //441 -

4 U

~7"74T://77,




" Sworn to before

. . 5l ! e '
. b .
. - L .

12. Other Property Information:

.) Is the proposed use in or adjacent to a Res1dentla1
District? A&
© Is a pending sale or lease subject to Plannlng Board
approval of this application? Y& .
" When was property purchased by present ownerég/?Ez
Has property been subdivided prev1ously?1¢_w en? .
Has property been subject of special permit previously?
NO . When?
.) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been 1ssued agalnst
the property by the Zoning Inspector? A8
g.) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is
“any proposed? Describe in detail:  Feofaseo i TRAsH
Zyou.xrdl-a - N S ‘

o

Hh 0O

.13. Attach a proposed'plan'showing the Size'éndjlocation of the

Lot and location of all buildings and proposed facilities,
including access drives, parking areas and all streets
within 200 feet of the Lot. Plan should also ‘comply with
the Site Plan Checklist, as. appllcable.

AFFIDAVIT : |
- B | .~ Date: ZAO//ﬁ

STATE OF NEW YORK) -
SALARSy  SS.:
COUNTY OF ORENSE)

The undersigned Applicant, being duly sworn, deposes
and states that the information, statements and representations
contained in this application-are true and accurate to the best
of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and:
belief. The Applicant further understands and agrees that the
Planning Board may require you to periodically renew a Special
Permit and withhold renewal upon ‘a‘determination that prescribed
conditions have not been or are no-longer copplied with.

(Appllcant) Aﬁ$¢/<£ﬁrﬂh?t,
STz2smit o Cpape 6. .

/ne thlq, 19:{7—/

MARY ANNE MACICA
Notary Public

State of New York, Saratoga County -
My Commission Expires P

# 4710689 -
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PROJECT 1.D. NUMBER ‘ 617.21
o ' Appendix C
“State Environmental Quality Review
SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM

For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only X

PART |—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project spo'nsor)

14-16-4 (uan;Texx 12

1. ICAN:"‘I;"P§NSOR QW G:ZEC_ 2. PROJECT Nig;_gluﬁ‘:r\‘r ﬂap

3. PROJECT LOGATION: . ‘ &
Municlpality™~7"9 (LA - 07& PO WIHDI o . County o v (7 5—

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road ln(ersectlon rQmine landmarkshetc.. or provide map)

/V/E/(‘— OLD TEMPIE L ll [cdno
Vnile Gor€ MeignTe (avo

Seq éa‘ B, 2 Lor 4L

5. 1S PROPOSED ACTION:
New ~ DExpanslon . DModchatlonlalleratlon

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT BRIEFLY: r
To Corureci o 2400 (F Cowvdaut EAE S

Loste fewa Sanucs q/o«am (et 7 727

7. AMOUNT OF LA D ﬁFECTED ) / é
Initialty acres Ultimately 4 acres
8. WILL BROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS?
Yes D No If No, describe briefly

9. WHAT IS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT?
Residential Bﬁdusfﬂa! Commercial D Agriculture D Park/Forest/Open gpace * D Other
Descivs: /)11 XED Ui~ gV AL SOV UnCuar Lade, ﬁa////ﬂy leqiee
CIng meSnc b [7972(CS, ,

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL,
STATE OR LOCAL)? Townw 9V Mo kswool.,
mes Ono It yes, list agency(s) and permitiapprovals P/HA/UJ "?-BJM,‘”
¥igh wny oSOT

Waree ¢ Sankc

11. DOES ANY ASPECT OF T)-iE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL?
D Yes ENO If yes, list agency name and permit/approval

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION?
O ves ﬁ No ’

| CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE

S?‘dzymf‘v Tee (remee G Lic pate ‘:/o/ﬁ-

ApplicanUsponsor nargh:

Signature:

If the action is In theé Coastal Area, and you are a stale agency, complete the
Coastal Assessment Form betfore proceeding with this assessment

OVER .
. 1 :




o

PART ll—ENVIRONMENTAL Asséss’ar (To be completed by Agency)

A. DOES'ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE | THRESHOLD IN 8 NYCRR, PART 617.127 I1f yes, qoordlha!e lne revlew process and use the FULL EAF,
O ves Ono .
8. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 8 NYCRR, PART 617.87 If No, a negative declaration
may be superseded by another Invoived aaoncy
O ves D No . - : el

A
C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY AOVERSE EFFECTS ASSOC!ATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be nandwrlmn.," leglble)
C1. Existing air quallty, sur!aca or groundwater quallty or quantity, noise levels, existing traftic patterns, solid waste production or disposal,
potential tor eroslon, dra(naoe or flooding probfems? Expiain brteﬂy

; ¢ L o o

c2. Aesmetlc, agricultural, archaeological, hislorlc or olher natural or cultural resources; or communlty or nelghborhood characleﬂ Expiuln brlofly

f - - s S
;

C3. Vegetation or fauna, Ilqh, shellflsh or wiidilte species, significant habitats, or threatened or endaqgered specles?_ Explain brleliy:

C4. A community's existing plaris or poals as officially adopted, or a bhanqe In use or Intensity of use of jand or other naturai resources? Explaln briefly.,

L . B ’ P

CS5. Growth, subsequent déveldpmeri(. or reialed actlvities Ilkal‘y to be Induced_bytfhe proposed actlon? Explain b(lelly.
C6. Long term, shon term, cumulative, or other-affects not identlfled In C1-C57 Explain briefly.

C7. Other Impacts (including chaqges in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain brlefly.

D. IS THERE, OR 1S THERE LIKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTlAL ADVERSE. ENVIHONMENTAL lMPACTS') kD
O ves D No If Yes, explaln brlefly [ )

5

i

PART lil—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency)

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect Identlfled above determlne whether It Is substantial, large, Important or otherwlse significant.
Each effect should be assessed in connection ‘with its (a) settlng (l.e. urban or rural); (b) probabllity of occurring; (c) duration; (d)
-Irreversibility; (e) geographjc scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materlals. Ensure that
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that ail relevant adverse impacts have bezn identifled and adequately addressed

[0 Check this box if you have identified oné or more potentially large or significant adverse Impacts whlch MAY |
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a posltive declaration. .

[ Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting
. documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse, envlronmental (mpacts
AND provide on attachments as rnecessary, the reasons su portlng this determlnatlon. ‘

Name of Lead Agency

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency R ~ Title of Resp&nsible Officer‘

Signature of Responsible Officer in (ead Agency o Signature of Preparer (T different from ré»pqnsibje éfficegl

Dawe




92- 30 .

a6 -5 962

'PROXY STATEMENT
- for submittal to the
. TOWN OF NEW‘ WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD
4&’//&/( 7‘/ @/ 5 \ﬁak ?A/e’ e, deposes and says thatThe‘1

*»res:Ldes ‘at Bax )82 dowﬁ,//@ @”‘”A‘“‘ //\/ y

(Owner s Addrees)
'Rin the. County of' @MM(
. and State of /UL'?M )/’J‘/c

‘and that he 1s the owner in fee of é&/mi (acﬂz'ﬂ )
ol /x:'/u,ﬂ/é s @’#ﬁ Lo 4~1 dfz/ ,(o/" yLV

thlCh J.S the premlses descrlbed in the forego:z.ng appl:.catwn and

that':“hey« haya’ authorlzed 'S‘T"mﬂﬁé ‘ @éﬂm Q-.L»L

:‘Date /0’39 / %Z

(O er's Slgnature)

PSRN 5«“@\@

(wltﬁess' Signature)

THIS FORM CANNOT ‘BE WITNESSED BY THE 'PERSON OR REPRESENTATIVE OF
THE COMPANY WHO IS BEING AUTHORIZED ‘TO REPRESENT ‘THE APPLICANT
AND/ OR OWNER AT THE MEETINGS. :

—— i
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD
SITE PLAN CHECKLIST

ITEM

1. V//élte Plan Title
2. v/ ppllcant's Name (s)
3. Applicant's Address(es)
—C7élte Plan Preparer's Name
5 . ~Site Plan Preparer s Address
' 6.1/ Drawing Date .

7._ Rev131on Dates

8. A/AREA MAP INSET

9 Site De51gnatlon , :
L/-Pl:opertles Wlthln 500 Feet.

: “of Site . =

11 / Property Owners (Item #10);

'12. . PLOT PLAN

13..Scale (1" = 50'

14. »/' etes and Bounds

15, Zoning Designation’

l6. "~ North.Arrow r ‘

17.\/ Abutting Property Owners

+18." Existing Building Locatlons

19.\/ Existing Paved Areas

20. Existing Vegetation

21 Ex;stlng Access & Egress

or lesser)

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

22.\v/ Landscaping '

23. " Exterior Lighting

24 Screenlng ‘
7‘Access & Egress
_“ Parking Areas

27 “TLoadlng Areas

28. 7hPav1ng Detalls

(Items 25- 27)

46aif:Pulld1ng Coverage

TfCurblng Locations

Curblng Through
ection

31.__ Catch Basin Locations

32._;7batch Basin Through

‘ ©  Section '

._Storm Drainage

._“Refuse Storage

435 ~_Other Outdoor Storage

36._“ Water Supply

,_37 b/éanltary Disposal Sys.

38. V’Flre Hydrants
39. Bulldlng Locations

40, :/Bulldlng Setbacks

41._.~Front Building
o “Elevations .
42. . Divisions of Occupancy
43. - Sign Details
44 .~ BULK TABLE INSET
45, Property Area (Nearest
100 sg. ft.)
(sq.
t.)

u47;_;_Building Coverage (%

~ of Total Area)
‘48, “V“Pavement Coverage
- Ft.) : ‘
49. v Pavement Coverage (%
of Total Area)
50. ~“ Open Space (Sq. Ft.)

(sg.

- 51.."0Open Space (% of Total

. _Area) .
52. v//No. of Parking Spaces
Proposed.
53. V//No. of Parklng
Required.

This list is prov1ded as a gulde only and is for the convenience

of the Applicant.

The Town of New Windsor Plannlng Board may

requlre addltlonal notes. or revisions prlor to grantlng approval

PREPARER'S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT°

The Site Plan has been prepared 1n accordance w1th thlS checkllst

and the Town of New Wlndsor Ordlnan

knowledge.

e -

‘to the best.of my

rofessional




: Name of, distance and direction from nearest intersection or other landmark

s

‘Name of ﬁaterway:‘ . );)ou( , K

- PROJECT DESCfRIPﬁ‘ION (Check all applicable boxes and see Page 4, Item 3)

‘Mcbile Hame (Park)

.Replacement
o Bridge or Culvert

Structures ‘ ‘ Structure 'Type
L New Construction o ‘ Re51dent.1al (1-4 family)
Addition ' Residential (More than 4 family)
___ Alteration __ Commercial
" Relocation Industrial
Demolition Mobile Home (single lot)

Est:.mated value of improvements if add:.t:.on or alteratmn.

Other Development Activities ' , )
t/ Fill ’Ebccavatien' . Mining Drill:'.ng ‘ L/G:ading

Watercourse alteratlon Water System o Sewer System

'Sphd:.yn.smn‘ (New).




. npplication is hereby made for the issuance of a floodplain development.

| permit. The applicant certifies that the above statements are trueand.
‘agrees that the issuance of the permit is based on the accuracy thereof.

‘False statements made herein are punishable under law. As.a condition to .

|'the issuance ‘of a permit, the applicant accepts full responsibility for all

direct or. indirect, of whatever nature, and by whomever suffered,

damage,

‘arising out of the project described herein and agrees to. indemify and
|'save harmless to the community from suits; actions, damages and costs of
|.every name and description resulting fram the said project. Further, the
applicant agrees.that the issuance of a permit is not to be interpreted as
‘& guarantee of freedom from risk of future flooding.  The applicant '
| certifies that the premises, structure, development, etc. will not be
utilized or occupied until a Certificate of Campliance has ‘been applied for

| and’ received. .
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